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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

July 2, 2024 
Via Electronic Mail 
William B. Canfield, Esquire 
6723 Whittier Ave., Suite 201 
McLean, VA 22101 
canfieldwilliam@gmail.com 

RE: MUR 7690 
Society of Young Women Scientists and 
Engineers LLC 

Dear Mr. Canfield: 

On February 1, 2021, you were notified that on January 14, 2021, the Federal Election 
Commission found reason to believe that the Society of Young Women Scientists and Engineers 
LLC (the “Society”) violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign 
Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for 
the Commission’s finding, was provided at that time.  The Commission subsequently 
investigated this violation. 

Upon review of the available information, on June 27, 2024, the Commission found 
reason to believe that the Society knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122 by 
permitting its name to be used to effect a contribution in the name of another to 1820 PAC.  The 
Commission also dismissed the allegations that the Society violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30102, 30103, 
and 30104 by failing to organize, register, and report as a political committee. Please note that 
the Society has a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to 
this matter until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in this 
matter. See 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 

In order to expedite the resolution of this matter, the Commission has authorized the 
Office of General Counsel to enter into negotiations directed toward reaching a conciliation 
agreement with the Society in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to 
believe.  Pre-probable cause conciliation is not mandated by the Act or the Commission’s 
regulations but is a voluntary step in the enforcement process that the Commission is offering the 
Society as a way to resolve this matter at an early stage and without the need for briefing the 
issue of whether the Commission should find probable cause to believe that the Society violated 
the law. 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

July 2, 2024 

Via Electronic Mail 
William B. Canfield, Esquire 
6723 Whittier Ave., Suite 201 
McLean, VA 22101 
canfieldwilliam@gmail.com 

RE: MUR 7690 
Jennifer Lam 

Dear Mr. Canfield: 

On February 5, 2020, the Federal Election Commission notified your client, Jennifer 
Lam, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act 
of 1971, as amended.  A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your client at that time. 

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information 
supplied by your client, the Commission, on June 27, 2024, voted to dismiss the allegations as 
they pertain to your client.   

You are advised that the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A) 
remain in effect, and that this matter is still open with respect to other respondents.  The 
Commission will notify you when the entire file has been closed. 

If you have any questions, please contact Kenneth Sealls, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1210. 

Sincerely, 

Ana J. Peña-Wallace 
Assistant General Counsel 
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